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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 10:11 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); WANG Peter

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLau; SUR

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for EW9188C - MERCEDES 300SEL
Dear Peter,

The market value of EW 9188C is $11K-$12K (Estimated) as at July 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau {LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 4:26 PM
To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for EW9188C - MERCEDES 300SEL

Hi Valuation Team,
Kindiy get back to AXA Peter.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
Qlivia Lau | Admin Manager

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

LKK Auto Consultants M
phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Qe Gén
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From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July, 2018 11:48 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@I|bs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
iimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg




Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for EW9188C - MERCEDES 300SEL

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 8/7/2018
Best Regards,
Han ZC | Specialist | SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars Dol gh\ \&

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 58631 U),\(‘q _)

Vehicle Detalils

Vehicle No.: EW9188C

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended De-registration Date: 11 Jjul 2018

Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ

Vehicle Model: 300SELAUTO

Primary Colour: Gold

Manufacturing Year: 1989

Engine No.: 10398122098674

Chassis No.: ‘ WDB1260252A510704

Maximurit Power Outpul: -

Open Market Value: $67,289.00

Original Registration Date: 10Jan 1990

First Registration Date: 10Jan 1990

Transfer Count: 6

Actual ARF Paid: $117,756.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibitity: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount; $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Apr 2019

COE Category: B-Car(1601cc & above)

COE Period({Years): : 10

PQP Paid: $3,162.00

COE Rebate Amount: $422.00

Total Rebate Amount: $422.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Jul 2018
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https://Vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNC... Wednesday, July 11, 2018
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Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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Post an Advertisement i Think One Automobile EER»- g
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ?IEW U 5 ) ;
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v Sortby Date Posted 7 || 20 results/page ¥ |
Mercedes Benz BOOSEL M
Price Depreciation H Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Mercedes-Benz 300SEL Any Ay > 10‘;3”(5) Any Any Any Available
Mercedes-Benz 300SEL (COE %14,800 $18,950 /yr 22-Nov-1989 2,962 cc n Luxury Avaifable
till 04/2019)
Rare Collectable Mercedes SEL! 7 Mare Yrs For Classic Scheme, New 6 Months Road Tax, Engine Is Extremely Smooth, Owners 4th Car, Always
Sheltered Park With A Car Cover, Selling As Owner Is Migrating. ... (CovEaEnTy
Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 19-Jul-2018  Tags: 1988 Mercedes-Benz 300SEL, Mercedes-Benz 300SEL, Mercedes-Beniz, 300SEL, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz 300SEL (COE $19,600 N.A 04-Oct-1989 2,962 cc 225,000 km Luxury Available
till 12/2018)
Benz 300SEL, Pristine MBTEX Interior. Hifi. Front/Reverse Cameras, New 16" Michelin Tyres And ATS Penta Alloy Wheels, Made In Germany. Paint
Protection Coated. $9.5K Recent Work, Tip Top Condition. Op... (ORECT DutER
Posted: 26-May-2018  Tags: 1989 Mercedes-Benz 300SEL, Mercedes-Benz 300SEL, Mercedes-Benz, 300SEL, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz 300SEL (New 529,800 $2,980 fyr 12-May-1989 2,962 cc - Luxury Available
10-yr COE)
Pasted: 25-May-2018  Tags: 1989 Mercedes-Benz 300SEL, Mercedes-Banz 3005EL, Merc edes-Benz, 3005EL, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz 300SEL (New $56,800 §5,680 /yr 09-Nov-1991 2,962 cc 150,000 km Luxury Available

10-yr COE}

Down Payment $5,800. Very Good Condition. Engine, Auto Gearbox, Aircon. All In Very Good Conditions, New SLS Number Plate. Please Call Before
You Come To View, Owner Consignment. New 10 Years COE.

Posted: 13-May-2018  Tags: 1991 Mercedes-Benz 300SEL, Mercedes-Benz 300SEL, Mercedes-Benz, 300SEL, Used Mercedes-Benz

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
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For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page
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